RE: Briefing Reqd: Silverstream Spur & Guildford development- Consultation/Timeline

: & S en
Ralph Goodwin EYAPAIE)) S il B | =2 e | |
To Fri 26/02/2021

Peter Kelly

Thank vou Peter

| enjoyed our catch up and feel we continue to engage openly and with an constructive agenda

Look forward to catching up on various fronts in coming weeks and we would very much like the oppertunity to present at your intended workshop
Heve an enjoyable weskend

Regards

Ralph

Ralph Goodwin
Director, Wealth Management Adviser AFA
s/(2)(a)

Level 14. ANZ Centre, 171 Featherston Street, Wellington, PO Box 3394
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From: Peter Kelly <Peter Kelly@uhoo povt nz

Sent: Wednescay, 24 February 2021 2:13

To: Ralph Goadwin

Subject: FW: Briefing Reqd: Silverstream Spur & Guildicrd development- Consultation/Timeline

Ralph,

Here Is the response we provided ta Min Hipkins’ office and | have deleted the name of the member of the public who sought the information. Our number’s around land size are off as we worked on the area of the land Identified within zones A— C which Is less than the 330ha your mentioned this marning. We were working on 218ha

approx.

We will use some of this in our website to help answer some of the more frequently asked questions and just putting that together.

The chat this morning was helpful and we are looking to find a time over the next week or two to get together and will work through James. We are also looking at identifying a date In early Apr for a workshop with Council and would look to Invite you to present your master plan to the Council and take questions
Cheers

Peter

Peter Kelly

Te Tumu Whakorae | Chief Executive
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